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U.S. DISTRICT COURT
OISTRICT OF COLORADO

20i8 JUN-6 PH 1: 42
Laurence R, Goodman June 5,2018
P.O. Box 3792, Hand Delivered JEFFREY P. COLWELL
Boulder, Colorado 80307-3792 CLERK

UNITED STATES COURT DISTRICT OF COLORADO, BY DEP. CLK

Alfred A. Arrja Courthouse 901 19" Street, Denver Colorado 80294-3589
Re: Case No. 1:17-cv-01680-RM-KLM.

STATE OF CCLORADO) AFFIDAVIT OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT
) ss. OF SCHEDULING AN EXPARTE HEARING.
County of Boulder ) 18 USC 4 Issue: In the interest of justice.

EMERGENCY IMPERATIVE AND DEMAND FOR EXPARTE HEARING

I, Laurence Rene’ Goodman, Affiant, uncompromised freeman, in pro per and sui juris, state and affirm:
As one of the People who supports and upholds the Constitution for the United States of America
1. The defendants are not replying to any and all communication.

2. The interest of justice mandate that this case be held promptly. The corruption seems to have
saturated the Colorado State Courts. The over-zealous prosecutor Shapiro has bamboozled presiding
Judge Spear into disregarding fundamental principles of due process of law and fair play so that this
plaintiff is being railroad into prison for 35 years. Unless this court intervenes prompily this plaintiff
will suffer permanent and irreparable damage; as has happened to multitude of others as evidenced by
the abnormally percentage of Americans in prison as compared against other nations.

3. Applicable law requires the scheduling of a hearing in this case in the interest of justice.

4. This “EMERGENCY IMPERATIVE AND DEMAND FOR EXPARTE HEARING” is

required to be prior to June 18, 2018, 1o prevent further injury.

I, Laurence Rene’ Goodman, certify and swear on my own Commercial Liability, that I have read the
foregoing instrument, titled AFFIDAVIT OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF SCHEDULING AN
EXPARTE HEARING, and that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, complete,
and not misleading, the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, [ reserve the right and duty to
update and correct this instrument as needed.

I, Laurence Ren; ake this claim.
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
Re: Case No. 1:17-cv-01680-RM-KLM )
l/we certify that true and correct copies of the AFFIDAVIT OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF

SCHEDULING AN EXPARTE HEARING and this certificale of n}’ailing (2 pages). were sent by first
T

class mail, postage prepaid in a securely sealed envelope, on this the day of June 2018, addressed to:

Alfred A. Arrja United States Courthouse
90} 19" Street Rm A 105

Denver, Colorado 80294-3589

Hand Delivered

Marcia S. Krieger
901 19 Street
Denver, Colorado 80294-3589

Office of the Attorney General
Washington, D.C. 20530
Centified Mail No. 7016 2710 0000 4448 5409

Matthew David Grove

Colorado Attommey General's Office

Ralph L. Carr Colorado Judicial Center

1300 Broadway

Denver, Colorado 80203

Certified Mail No. 7016 2710 0000 4448 5416

Office of the United States Attorney, District of Colorado
180( Califomnia Street, Suite 1600

Denver, Colorado 80202

Certified Mail No. 7016 2710 0000 4448 5323

See Boulder County Clerk and Recorder Public Records RF: 03627459*:

Notice was not given to relevant Colorado State individuals pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b)}(1), because the
state court assumedly protected itself, signaling an intentional act to deny federal and state law. [ was
explicitly told in open court that | was not allowed to copy my pleadings to any relevant Colorado State
individuals. Additionally. | was intimidated and threatened with a jail sentence by Judge Michael Spear in
Denver District Court Case No. ] 7CR 10088 and prosecuting attorney Robert Shapiro, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
1513, to prevent me from informing appropriate authorities of such activities.
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